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Matiida Sanders __Y5¢- (| -0 22.Y - EDFE - E-| 10000 7-Fl
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:56 PM - CORRESPO! DENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices (4 CLK i C X N

Cc: Keino Young Administrative [_] Parties ] Consamer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted UMENT NO. O@Ot OL\ - \O
Date and Time: 5/16/2011 1:54:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: _

Docket Number: 100009-El |

Filename / Path: 100009,0rder.042611.1agenda.ky.doc

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I -~

Office of the General Counsel F:ﬁ)(fo o
Florida Public Service Commission M IA1L =0 /
Tel: (850} 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall. af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs30@comcast.net No

Printed on 5/16/2011 at 4:56:54 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 813476)

Attachments: 03367-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/16/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt. feil@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a}) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (11Tampa) bhuhta@carltonficlds.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan jungels@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 0} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol() bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Feil) mifeil@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg state, fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (11¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.ug No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.fewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett1() dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, In¢. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@comcast.net No
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Printed on 4/14/2011 at 4:40:45 PM
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State of Florida

ey r'~.
-3 - -”» - -”
0 Fublic Berfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

\

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filingpf Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.tloridapsc.com

State oFlorida

RECEIVED-FPSC
JPublic Serfiice Conmmisdtfif 14 M2

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK Boummqlssm N
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

RE:

AGENDA:

April 14,2011

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Division of Economic Regulation (Breman} Laux)
Office of the General Counsel (Young, Wiliams
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl

Docket No. 100009-EI — Nuclear cost recovery clause.

04/26/11 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Motion for Reconsideration ~ Oral
Argument Not Requested — Participation at the Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100009.RCM.DOC

——

Case Background

On March 1, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Florida Power & Light
Company (FPL) filed petitions seeking prudence review and final true-up of the 2009 costs for
certain nuclear power plant projects pursuant to Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.}), and Section 366.93, Florida Statutes (I.S.). On April 30, 2010, PEF filed a petition
seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs. On May 3, 2010,
FPL filed its petition seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs.
Both companics requested recovery of these costs through the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause

(CCRC).

DOCUMENT RUMBER-TATE
024384 APRIL=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Commission Clerk

IFage 1 v s

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 277455)
Aftachments: Recommendation 02494-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/14/2011




Page 1 of 3

Diamond Williams @A&nmmmw: Qg(ﬁcm | \Ooooq - 6’{

From: Ann Cole D’lSTRIBU'ﬂGN: IS
Sent:  Monday, March 28, 2011 8:07 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Ce: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter

Subject: FW: Confidential copies

Good morning, Diamond. Please place this in each docket number's administrative correspondence file
that is listed in Bob Freeman's March 25, 2011, e-mail below. Thank you.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:58 AM

To: Bob Freeman

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Welch; Jeffery Small
Subject: RE: Confidential copies

Thanks, Bob, for your confirmation of the final disposition of these confidential records.

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Kathy Weilch; Jeffery Small
Subject: RE: Confidential copies

Good morning Ann:

Great question! | got involved in this matter in 2010.

The documents you enquire about have all been either returned to the Clerk for destruction, never
created, or retained in the docket file. The documents are fully accounted for,

A full description of what happened to all these unnumbered "administrative” copies is provided below:

The matter involved 8 audits in total and 4 witnesses. | am restricting my discussion to those documents
for which unnumbered copies are described in the Clerk's 2008 administrative files for Docket 0800089.

You ask about 5 copies made from confidential documents — there were actually 12 copies involved in
this matter. The Division of Regulatory Compliance requested administrative authority to make 12 copies
of various confidential materials.(See Document numbered 02164-08, pages 63 and 71).

This request was due to the fact that staff auditors were requested to testify at the 2008 hearing regarding
nuclear matters. Eventually, the auditor's reports were admitted into the record without the auditors
having to testify. The documents involved and their disposition is as follows:

04495-08 (1 copy) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk -- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5

04496-08 (3 copies) 1 Copy Returned to the Clerk —- See Document No. 00064-10 page 5
1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 18

06681-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 18

06682-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19

3/28/2011



Page 2 of 3

06722-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19
06453-08 (2 copies) 1 Copy to Hearing File and 1 copy not made-See Document No. 00064-10 page 19
Thank you very much for your inquiry. 1 will be happy to answer any follow up questions!

Bob Freeman

Copies of this Email are sent to involved staff.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:39 PM
To: Bob Freeman

Subject: FW: Confidential copies

Hey Bob,

| noticed this old e-mail. Do you know if copies were ever made for the district office and if these documents were
ever accounted for?

Ann

From: Bob Freeman

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10:12 AM
To: Kimberley Pena; Jasmine Burkholder

Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Ingrid Perkins
Subject: Confidential copies

November 19, 2010, Good Morning Kathy and Jasmine:
Docket 080009, Nuclear Cost Recovery

I have been working with multiple FPL confidentiality requests for Nuclear Audits for the year ended
December 31, 2007, so I am trying to resolve all issues with the confidential materials found in this
docket.

The Miami office seems to have a lot of copies of sensitive information concerning the 2007 FPL
Nuclear Audits on-site. Normally, the Miami office uses checked-out original documents, but in this
case the Miami office was provided confidential copies for use in preparing testimony. I am hoping all
these sensitive copies can be returned to the Clerk and destroyed. If the information is still

needed currently by the office, I can replace copies with the checked-out original documents.

The copies I am looking for are:

Confidential Audit

Document Description Audit Control No. Audit Report Page
04495-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Workpapers

Vol. 2 of 2
04496-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 4

3/28/2011
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(The office should have 2 copies)

06681-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 4

06682-08 2007 FPL Turkey Point 08-087-4-1 Page 5

06722-08 2007 FPL Uprate 08-065-4-1 Page 3
(Supplemental)

Please return these confidential copies to me so I can have them destroyed. If you need to keep the
information, or if you have any questions, please let me know.

Lastly, I would like the Miami Office to let me know if there are other copies of confidential documents
in its possession. 1 was not aware that confidential copies were prepared for the Miami Office that are
still outstanding. Currently, the Clerk does not list these copies on its inventory of confidential
documents, so we will have to be careful to track and dispose of these copies.

Thanks

Bob Freeman

3/28/2011
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Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco \Q&\QQC@. €T

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, February 21, 2011 9:11 AM , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cayce Hinton Adminietrative ___Conoumer
Ce: Diamond Williams; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. -

Subject: RE: Updated filing in Docket No. 110009-Ef (Florida Power & Light Company et al PISTRIBUTION:
Good morning, Cayce,

Mr. Smith's email correspondence dated, Friday, February 11, 2011 9:55 AM, currently in
Dockets 100009-EI and 110009-EI, will be removed from DNs 00774-10 and 00056-11, per this
e-mail. Thank you for letting us know.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 8:32 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 110009-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.)

Please see below.
Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk I

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cayce Hinton

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:59 PM

To: Ann Cole; Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 110009-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.)

These emails are not related to the NCRC dockets (100008 or 110008).

2/21/2011
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From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:53 PM

To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Kevin Carpenter; Mark Cicchetti; Tripp Coston; Connie Davis; Lynn Deamer; Lynn Fisher; Stephen
Garl; Lisa Harvey; Linda Hill-Slaughter; Cayce Hinton; Mark Laux; Andrew Maurey; Clarence Prestwood; David Rich; John
Slemkewicz; Jeffery Small; Michael Springer; Carl Vinson; Kathy Welch; Anna Williams; Keino Young

Subject: Updated filing in Docket No. 110009-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Nuclear cost recovery clause.
UTILITY NAME = Florida Power & Light Company (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [CLK note: Subsequent
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file:/ILAPSCILIBRARYVFILINGS\11\00056-11

Document (D = 00056-11
Document Filed 01/04/11

An update has been made by CLK to this PDF file.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

2/21/2011



file:/IL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\11\00056-11

STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN A= O\ ANNCOLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR & 5= COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS , y
JULIEL BROWN , /

Public Serpice Commission

\FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

(850)413-6770

February 16, 2011 N_Administrative__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. OO~ o
DISTRIBUTION:
John T. Butler, Esquire Certified Mail
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9633

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Pages to the Source, Docket No. 100009-E1
Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff has advised that working paper 43-1/2 from confidential Document
Nos. 04495-08 and 05103-08 be returned to the source. The pages are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely, )
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Clarence Prestwood, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Lynn Deamer, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Hyma Vedula, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Bob Freeman, Division of Auditing and Performance Analysis

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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State of Florida

JFatblic Serfrice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: December 3, 2010 s
2

TO: Office of the General Counsel (Young) S O

Office of the Commission Clgrk (McLean) % V,:;

< ey

FROM:  Bureau of Auditing (Prestwg:c')d, Frcgman) | | cﬂ% A f‘:i
RE: Docket 100009, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause, Return of Copies of Con 25 1 '& ’\,‘é

Documents to the Clerk’s Office with a Request to Destroy Staff Copies o522 "z U2

Document Nos. 04495-08 and 04496-08 ) Audit No. 08-065-4-1 = 2 -

On November 17, 2010, the Bureau of Auditing filed a recommendation addressing FPL’s
request for confidentiality concerning Confidential Document Nos. 04495-08, 04496-08 and
05103-08 (See Document 09468-10).

Included in the November 17th recommendation was a request that the original copy of workmg
paper 43:1/2 from Confidential Document No. 04495-08 be returned to FPL. Also included in
the November 17™ recommendation ‘was a request that the company copy of working paper 43-
172 from Confidential Document No. 05103-08 be returned to FPL.

FPL had reported that working paper 43-1/2 contains sensitive social security number
information, so the Bureau of Auditing updated Confidential Document Nos. 04495-08 and
05103-08 to redact the social security number information, and then asked that the social security
information on the original and company copy of working paper 43-1/2 be returned to the FPL.
The return of this social security information to FPL is still pending.

On November 18, 2010, the Clerk’s Office (Pena) advised the Bureau of Auditing that another
copy of Document Nos. 04495-08 and 04496-08 was made on/about June 13, 2008 (See
Document No. 02164-08, page 73).

We have located the extra copies of Document Nos. 04495-08 and 04496-08 and are providing
these extra copies along with this memorandum so the Clerk’s Office can destroy them and
update the memorandum records and close out this matter.

——g! Office of the Commission Clerk (w/ attachment)
— Office of the Commission Clerk (w/o attachment)

UCC%‘M.“’I‘ N H "g,. :',_\.?
+ 09717 DEC-2 @

VPSC C(_ ‘s‘: oo
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Hong Wang

vvvvvv — S SRR N - " - t.r’wc_"'ﬁzi e N.WW‘.MM_A_M
From: Keino Young : Ak .LK_ CORRESPONDENC 2 |
Sent:  Tuesday, February 08, 2011 3:53 PM DC’CUMEI\ su?;";g Parties !:}Comm
To: Hong Wang LDls' :‘RIBWO\,. Mm‘
Cc: Ann Cole; Jennifer Crawford — e
Subject: RE: Docket 100009
Hong,

Yes, please keep Docket No. 100009 open. The time period for a party to file a motion for
reconsideration has not expired.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 3:51 PM
To: Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Docket 100009

Keino, per our conversation, Docket 100009 has been reopened.

2/8/2011
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Matllda Sanders

Yse- U - 6095 - FoE -E1 JDOOO T-E ¢

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:11 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Keino Young

Order / Notice Submitted 7 7 ﬂ,)/‘/ .
4 rﬁ;fﬁ

21212011 9:09:00 AM 5
100008-E!
100009.0rder.011111.agenda.ky.doc

FINAL ORDER DEFERRING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY SPECIFIC ISSUES TO THE 2011

NCRC HEARING, AND ALLOWING RECOVERY SUBJECT TO REFUND, DECLINING TO

IMPLEMENT A RISK SHARING MECHANISM, AND APPROVING NUCLEAR COST RECOVERY

AMOUNTS FOR
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 N Puties [ Consumer
Office of the General Counsel 7 w - 0 deainistrative ] m
Florida Public Service Commission W DGCUMENT NO
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Z LD - [ DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
A
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall. af mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10} billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol() bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.tripleti@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@pradeylaw.com No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc, (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs30@comcast.net No

Printed on 2/2/2011 at 12:36:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 640822)
Attachments: 00800-11.pdf

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

21212011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE

EDUARDO E. BALBIS 3

Fablic Serbice Qommission

December 29, 2010
>, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Parties_ Consumer
Jessica A. Cano, Esquire < Administra -

Florida Power & Light Company DOCUMENT NO.QoQWM =10

¢/o Nanci Nesmith — Tallahassee Office DISTRIBUTION:
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850)413-6770

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100009-E1
Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08504-08 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
g7/
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED % Z%«z«_‘ DATE, % /4

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Avww.floridapsc.com Taternet E-mail: contact@pse.state.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: <7 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN O\ ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR L CoMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS i ‘

PFablic Serpice Qommizsion

December 22, 2010

{850)413-6770

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
¢/o Nanci Nesmith - Tallahassee Office

DISTRIBUTION:

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100009-E1

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03165-10 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

ﬁ\mﬁk‘\M‘im

Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED WM oate_ B/

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: -

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN y. o2
LisA PoLAK EDGAR 20 "
NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JHublic Serpice Comumizsion

December 21, 2010 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
\i_Adminismﬁve_Parﬁu_Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.COoO @M - O
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire DISTRIBUTION:
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100009-EI
Dear Messrs. McGlothlin and Rehwinkel:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 06700-08 and 05593-10
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
L@\ ’i/‘ 4/\5) e
ﬁ’“\ Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

;
P
v/
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e —— DATE (2“0 - 20|

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.{loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR 3 COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
RONALD A, BRISE

EpuARDO E. BALBIS ./
wzf"&

JHublic Seroice Commission

December 22, 2010

(850)413-6770

. oooLY-lo

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire Certified Mail
James Michael Walls, Esquire Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9480

Blaise N. Huhta, Esquire

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4421 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100009-E1
Dear Ms. Triplett, Mr, Walls and Ms. Huhta:
Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 06905-08, 07537-08,

07540-08, 07777-08, 07909-08, 08476-08, 05648-10 and 06383-10 be returned to the source.
The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
ANNR ¢
Ann Cole U
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Alsc complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
= Prnt your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
N Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, ;.

A. Signature
X 1 Agent ?
[ Addressee
B. Receiv { Printad Name) C. Date of Delivery |
Oi,‘ ) a0 24 bzeo

'

or on the front If space permits.

O Er—r— oo - [

oqooN9-ET\ 10000F-E1
DIANNE M TRIPLETT ESQUIRE

MATTHEW BERNIER ESQUIRE
JAMES MICHAEL WALLS FSQUIRE

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: 3 No

1

1

BLAISE N HUHTA ESQUIRE

CARLTON FIELDS PA 3. Service Type ;

4421 W BOY SCOUT BLVD STE 1000 Certified Mail [ 'Express Mall :

TAMPA FL 33607 Registered 71 Return Receipt for Merchandise g

L] Insured Mail €1 C.0.D. .

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Atticie Number | 700k 27L0 0003 &
(Transfer from service label) e 9k 480

. PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt
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100009

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

Printed on 12/17/2010 at 8:47:58 AM

Cay © g
)

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N
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
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A, Davis & Associates gadavis@envirpattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
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
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comcast.net No
ORRES ENCE
Fse, CLK - € Potggonsmm
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State of Flonda

Public Berpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO Pdmes djinterested Persons
FROM: mmission Clerk, Office of Comimission Clerk
ice of Fil mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date,
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

T hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http://www.f1oridapsc,com

~State of Florlda CEVED-ZPS

T SECEVED-FPSC
JFublic Berprice Conunission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUM)QM( %UL%A% (’ I

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK

1

DATE; December 16, 2010

TO: Docket No, 100009-E1 \/ﬂ/"j

FROM:  Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler% 7,,;,1
V/4d
RE: Recommendation i

The recommendation, DN 09406-10, was filed on November 16, 2010 for the November 30,
2010 Commission Conference and has been deferred to the January 11, 2011, Commission
Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN
09406-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of
staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments
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Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 644990)
Attachments: Recommendation 09979.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. Plec:se do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/17/2010



1oV~ |

State of Florida

-~ -~ - -~
Jublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- _

DATE: December 9, 2010 =
TO: Office of Commission Clerk cLe;;
FROM:  Bureau of Auditing (Freeman, Prestwood) el o

Docket 100009, Nuclear Cost Recovery, Dlsposmon of Confidéntial €Up1es %
RE: Authorized bz Document 02164-08, Page 63 of 98

During this case, the Chief of Auditing obtained the authority to make 2 sets of copies of several
audit report pages (See Document 02164-08, page 63). By this memorandum, the Bureau of
Auditing is accounting for the disposition of those confidential copies.

On August 1, 2008, the Chief of Auditing notified the Clerk’s Office that the Bureau needed
authorization to make 2 sets of copies of several audit report pages in order to file testimony in
the September 11, 2008 case hearing. One set of confidential copies was filed as testimony, but
the second set of copies was never made because the auditors did not present live testimony at
the hearing. The audit reports were accepted into the record without additional testimony.
Specifically, disposition of these documents is as follows:

Original Confidential Disposition Dlsposmon
t No m Audit No escripti f1* Co 2™
06453-08 Progress 08-087-2-1 Pages 5-8 Confidential Never made
Energy, Document
Florida 06905-08
04496-08 FPL 08-065-4-1 Page 4 Confidential Never made
Document
06909-08
06681-08 FPL 08-087-4-1 Page4 Confidential Never made
Document
06909-08
06682-08 FPL 08-087-4-1 Page$ Confidential Never made
Document
06909-08
06722-08 FPL 08-065-4-1 Page3 Confidential Never made
Supplemental Document

Audit - 06909-08
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of Florida

State
THE S

- - L 4 -»
Paklic Serpice Conunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

~-M-E-M-O-R£RES; BLK-NMORRESPONDENCE

DOCUMENT Nﬁ.og,] LM-0OF
DATE: August 1, 2008 DISTRIBUTION:
TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance Q(/
RE: Docket No. 080009-El, Copy of Confidential Information; Document Nos.

06453-08, 04496-08, 06681-08, 06882-08, and 06722-08

- AR

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make two copies of
Confidential Document Numbers 06453-08, 04496-08, 06681-08, 06882-08, and 06722-
08. These documents are the confidential portion of the audit work papers of the staff
audits for nuclear cost recovery. Staff is filing testimony and will be entering a copy of
the audit reports as an exhibit to be attached to the testimony. Staff counsel advises
that we need to file 1 copy. In addition, we would like an additional copy for the staff
auditors to have when they testify, in addition to the original that will be shared with the
analysts for cross examination. Therefore, | request approval to make two copies of the
documents. ‘

Document Company Audit Report Pages
No.

06453-08 | Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Levy County Pre-Construction 5-8

04456-08 Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. Uprate 4

06681-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Turkey Point 4

06682-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Turkey Point 5

06722-08 | Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. | Uprate Supplemsental 3

oy

Documedt  oaiey -o8

N _Administrative___ Parties___Consumer

pag 2
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/00009

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

¥

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fean.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates _gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
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
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comceast.net No

Printed on 12/14/2010 at 8:56:30 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
¥ Asainisirative [_J Punies {3 Consmier

| DOCCUMENT NO -10_
Qoq, 0 s RIBUTION: | ——




REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

RECEIVED-FPSC
Date of Request:  12/13/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 12/14/2010 ltemNo. 8
Docket No..  100008-Ei Brief Title:  Nuclear cost recovery clause, 10 DEC ' 3 PH !‘: ‘* I
Requested by: R Staff ] Other COMMISSIN:

e OMMISSION
Pleass attach a copy of the written documentation flled (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [ Approve Reguest 1 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [soe APM 2.11]}

Pd  Defer ltem to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1111201

[ Change Order of ltem or Take Up st Time Certain

[ Withdraw ltem {not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation {must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the

recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2}, F.S.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O

[ Add Emergency ltam to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.8.] — issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff requesigthat Issue 3A in Docket No. 100009-E1 be deforred wstitass -
with the First District Court of Appeal's Order. o

Signature (Technical Staff); Initials (Division/Office Director or

[ Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff); Initiais (General Co r

Designee):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office W‘Appmve Request [} Deny Request
initials: 7/ Ob Date:
Comments: g V=124

CHAIRMAN's OFFICEJ / X1 Approve Request [} Deny Request

Initials: Date: !2_{}2[ P

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of |

Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the |

Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the | CLK AGENDA

Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the STAFT COPIED

Commissioners' Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. 1 DOCUMUNT ey ram
i N
19809 pc |5 e

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) £12010\100009\1 D000Y. Requast for Change To Commission Conf, 12.13.10.ky.doc

FPSC-CE¢:.1a~ RENT




Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 396409)
Attachments: 09909-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

12/13/2010




/00009

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cowr:tﬁlTs?:ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm {10a) mait.feil@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No |
Carlton Fields Law Firm (13) mwalls@carltonfields.com No »‘
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@gcarltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org i No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law,.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol() bryan Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattomey.com No
Keefe Law Firm {(10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel {10c¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
| Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No i
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No ?
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No ‘
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@eomeast.net No |

Printed on 12/1/2010 at 4:50:25 PM
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State florida

Public Serfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO Parties lgylx ested Persons
FROM: mmission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
1ce of Fili mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete statf recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



State of Florida

i : . BECEIVED FPSC
ﬁﬁublwcﬁzrﬁtw € ommisst
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK ARR .
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 10'0Ee PH L: 30

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- COMMISSION
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M CLERK

DATE: December 1, 2010

TO Docket No. 100009-EI
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler%
RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 09406-10, was filed on November 16, 2010, for the November 30,
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff's
instructions, DN 09406-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010, Commission Conference
Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation is attached to this
memorandum.

AC:cp

Attachments
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Page I of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 163636)

Attachments: Recommendation 09686. pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob/ems opening this attachment, p/ease contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010




200009

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL “‘}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS col\rfqﬁlssmm
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feili@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonficlds.com No
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

Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:46:47 AM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

ltem No. RECEI\/L{DFPSC

Date of Request:  11/29/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010
Docket No..  100009-El Brief Title:  Nuclear cost recovery clause. 10 NOV 29 PM i: 59
Requested by: X Staff [J Other

(Name)
Plaase aftach a copy of the written documentation flled (IF OTHER)

COMMISSIoN
CLERK

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) [ Approve Request [ DenyRequest

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

0  Defer ltem to Conference Scheduled for; Date;  12/14/2010

[ Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

[T withdraw item (not expected to return to Agenda)

[ Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendiation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda prepération.

[0 Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

1 Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff request that Issue 3A of Docket No. 100008-E1 be deferred unitil the 2011 NCRC proceedings {o comply

with the First District Court of Appeal’s Order.

Signature (Technical Staff):

Signature (Legal Sta

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office

Initials: /)’ﬁ

Commenis:

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: /é/
Initials: /

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of
Commission Clerk and distribute coples to the OPR division/office director, the
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the
Deputy General Counsei, the Office of Public information Director, the
Commissioners’ Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket.

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10)

Bt Approve Request

K Approve Request

Initials (Division/Office Director or @
Designes):

[] Deny Request

initials (General Counsel or
Designee):

Date:
2~39-10

[ DenyRequest

Date: [ (%/f()

CLK AGENDA
STAFF COPIED (0 vr i vovspe . DATT

i o
1201010000911 00009, Raquest for Changs To Commission Cont ky doc

FPSC-COMMISSION CLET



Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8.47 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 175716)

Attachments: 09628-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-€770.
When replying, p!ease do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

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
ASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COF;SMIES?ON
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
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
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
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LL.C (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50(@comecast.net No
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Statef Florida

Paublic Berfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: “ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE.: / {ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site http://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

REVISED

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOﬂD.‘.YARD 5
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
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DATE: November 16, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

ek

FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Brer%an Hinton, Laux, Maurey)
Office of the General Counsel (Young, Bennett, 01{2 uﬁtl?l; WMS}

RE: Docket No. 100009-EI — Nuclear cost recovery clause >’>'>

AGENDA: 11/30/10 — Regular Agenda — Post-Hearing Decision — Participation is Limited to
Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:APSC\ECR\WP\100009.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On March 1, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Florida Power & Light
Company (FPL) filed petitions seeking prudence review and final true-up of the 2009 costs for
certain nuclear power plant projects pursuant to Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code,
(F.A.C.) and Section 366.93, Florida Statutes (F.S.). On April 30, 2010, PEF filed a petition
seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs. On May 3, 2010,
FPL filed its petition seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and projected 2011 costs,

Both companies requested recovery of these costs through the Capacity Cost Recovery Clause
(CCRC).

PEF’s petitions addressed two nuclear projects. The first PEF project is a multi-phased
uprate of the existing nuclear generating plant, Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3 Uprate). PEF obtained
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 031582)

Attachments: Recommendation 09406.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/16/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coz'aﬁlsl?élox
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@akerman,com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network {(10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A, Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufian@kagmliaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, In¢, (Tripleit10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
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

Printed on 1071572610 at 9:52:12 AM
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State of Florida

- > * -
Public Berprice Commisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

.

TO: Parties gnd/Ingerested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hutp://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
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
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:29 PM

To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett
Ce: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Carol Purvis

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100008-El, Item No. 8

Correction. Per CASR revision, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/04/2010 (DN 08296-10) on the
10/26/2010 Commission Conference.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:23 PM

To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Carol Purvis

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100009-E], Item No. 9

Per your phone conversation with CLK staff, we will place the recommendation filed on 10/04/2010 (DN
08296-10) on the 10/26/2010 Commission Conference.

From; Caro!l Purvis

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 13, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Jim Breman; Dale Buys; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett
Ce: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis
Subject: Docket No. 100009-El, Item No. 9

At the October 12, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 100009-E],
Item No. 9 to the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the October 26, 2010 Conference agenda, and
if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other than the October 26, 2010, please
file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 15, 2009.

DOCUME N NE MBI DATY

DSBIS OCT b ©

ENRE
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 861624)
Attachments: Recommendation 08615-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/15/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

Printed on 10/11/2010 at 5:05:37 PM
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS colms:ssmN
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
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. meneill@tyndall. af.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10} billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis(@enviroattorney.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50(@comcast.net No
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Request:  10/11/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  10/12/2010 ltemNo. ©
Docket No.:  100009-El Brief Title: PEF Nuclear cost recovery clause
Requested by: O staff B Other Chairman Argenziano
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) (Hame)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (F OTHER) [ Approve Request [0 Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

2 Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  10/26/2010

[0 Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Certain

[0 withdraw item (not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation {must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to tho Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular flling date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

[0 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[] Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

e 3
<> :::f
Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): P R
< v}
ol st
The Chairman requests deferral of this item. —_—
- )
: o4 N
£
o },1’
w0 L
Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division/Office Director or
Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counssl or
Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 0 Approve Request [ Deny Request
Initials: {9}5 Date: ,0_ /.0
Comments:
Staff does not believe that the First DCA stayed the Progress portion of the nuclear cost recovery docket.
Because of potential negative impacts to customers associated with the AFUDC, this item should not be
deferred.
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: [35 Approve Request {1 Deny Request
mitals: [/ L v Date:
S srriseion Clerand datrbude
cutive Diiccior. the Deputy Exe o Thel |
gty. Gensrel Counsal -the or. !
mm 8 g 8 & gt 2 4 ~ Sedl rx £ l‘if'@’,"”.ﬁsf
R s N SRR s - I LTI SE ARTEMTR b AT
CLX AGENDA o ;
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10 0 OCT 11 2 idereromanaec
) STAFF COPIED 1847
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 834244)

Attachments: 08471-10.pdf

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

10/11/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMA IN
NAME CODE ADDR&S coggtﬁ;l;sg?orﬂ
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {10a) bhuhta@gcarltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla. meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter[0) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan Anderson@ifpl.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
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
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comeast.net No
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State of Florida

Public Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-~A-N-D-U-M-

T

J: Parties and}in jrcsted Persons
FROM: n “ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ;i 1

ce of Fih’ng of Staff Recommendation

-

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
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

; ¢
State of Florida . ﬁ
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD .
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: September 30, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 0& ALM
. .- P e b o P/
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation n, Buys, Cicc ettl Davis, Hi JW&I.)Laux,

Maurey)
Office of the General Counsel (Yo
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gar

(b \ \O" ”9/

tt, Jackson, Leveille, Williams) %q}éﬁf'x'c,
y 4

ery clause,

RE: Docket No. 100009-EI — Nuclear cost rec

AGENDA: 10/12/10 — Regular Agenda — Post-Hearing Decision — Participation is Limited to
Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: This recommendation is a redacted copy

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSCAECR\WP\100009.RCM.DOC

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
FPL filed its petition seeking approval to recover estimated 2010 costs and pro;ected 201 1 costs

e .
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 201C 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 035552)

Attachments: Recommendation 08296.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/4/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
nanE COPE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@@akerman.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (10} jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattormey.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c¢) rchwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No
Robert H, Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@comeast.net No
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Page 1 of' 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 287353)
Attachments: 08154-10.pdf

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

9/30/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Diamond Williams F2C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 2:42 PM [X e ¢

To: Ruth McHargue l,,_ Adninisirative] ) Pa{* 5§t Consnper
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 3 DOCUMENT MO, __
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100009 -Response requested i CITRIBUTION:

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence-
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100009-EI.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Staff Assistant

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
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100009 -Response requested

Customer correspondence

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:05 PM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket 100009 -Response requested

From: Webmaster

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 8:21 AM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: RE: My contact

----- Original Message-----
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]

1


mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, September 16,2010 8:01 PM
To: Webmaster
Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Steven Rosati
Company:

Primary Phone: 5852799768
Secondary Phone:

Email: spjr@frontiernet.net

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? No

Comments:

I can't believe you OK'd that rate increase!

That's going to be a 25% increase in my average bill once fully in effect.

You shouldn't have allowed them to buy the business if they couldn't do what they said they would do-keeping
the rates down. They were asking for rate increases from day 1! You really messed up with that one! [or was
that the idea!!! yeh, I'm one of them. I hope your bill goes up 50%]



mailto:spjr@frontiemet.net

CLK Official Flling****9/16/2010 12:23 PM ke

CO00q-El 1

Matliida Sanders PsC-1o-08723-Pep LE
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

p . I nv&/‘**‘
Date and Time: 9/16/2010 12:18:00 PM &

Docket Number: 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-El, 100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El,
080245-El, 080246-El, 090494-E!, 060038-EIl

Filename / Path: PSC Skop recusal.rcbh.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
S oLk - CORRESPONDENCE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁ?s!é?om
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel() vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(6) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman{@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno 09G) ken,rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(8h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junc10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10} george_bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10} george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company Ei804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company {10} EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No
1.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (10} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher! 10@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a} Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzanncbrownless@comeast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm liacobs50@comcast, net No

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 4:35:24 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:37 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 390948)
Attachments: 07764-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you,

9/16/2010
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Diamond Williams | 1000 «6‘

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:55 AM C, CLK - CQRRESP%DENCE
To: Diamond Williams drpinistrative [} “ﬁ ’;LJ:C:W: g,.'\ )
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E1-00002 ) ENT NO.

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-E1-00002-008. pdf DISTRIBUTION: e

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-008

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Cancel day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 3-day Hearing

Cancel day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/10/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 1-day Hearing

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/7/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/07/2010 at 11:51 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director x| Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X/ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
x| General Counsel X! Court Reporter
x| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Cancelled | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Cancelled | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/10/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL [AG [ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK IGH {BI
X X
_____ggl;?hearm Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG |ED [SK |GH | B] |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Hearing concluded on 9/7.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-008
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00009 -F |
Matilda Sanders “Y5¢ - [0 - D63 e — Pco - &1
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:36 AM
To; CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/7/2010 9:33:00 AM
Docket Number: 100001-E1, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-E|,100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-E],
080245-El, 080246-El, 090494-El, 060038-El
Filename / Path: Order Denying Oral Argument.ns.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
Copied to gecorders.
File in 100009-E! first, = o0
Mary . 2 8 oo
o = 1 <
Faith is the assurance of things hoped for, the conviction of things ol seen. Heb, 174 rr;:i‘.: = by
Have a Biessed Day. o & = R
/ 6 = == -
Fappeld - S w0 T
L - {3
‘ 1% IR,
Mikt -

70




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
AS
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coh:afglg?lzm
DIRECTORY

AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@ialstar.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10a) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth keating@akerman.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeconsult.com No
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
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No
Department of Environmental Protection (08a) Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall. af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(08)

Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno0O8h) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0} bryan_Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george _bachman@chpk.com No
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
George Cavros, Esq. (10) georgef@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Guif Power Company (10} EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
1.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09} simpson66(@belisouth.net No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) imewhirter@mac-law,com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c} rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Panagioti Tsolkas _pbeenvirocoalition@gmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/7/2010 at 10:17:58 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS oIASTER
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
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
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher110@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margarei-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Thomas Saporito saporitod@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@gtrippscott.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@comeast.net No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/7/2010 a1 10:17:58 AM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 269267)
Attachments: 07485-10.pdf

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
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Dorothy Menasco OO - e
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 3:17 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENGE

To: Ann Cole Administrative___Parties Consumer
Cc: Keino Young DOCUMENT NO. DO w1
Subject: RE: 100009-10 Subpoena DISTRIBUTION:

Per this e-mail, the CLK note for DN 07245-10 has been updated to reflect:

[CLK note: Subpoena reissued on 9/3/10.]

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 3:01 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: 100009-10 Subpoena

Please add this CLK note to the 08/31 subpoena to Mr. Kundalkar. Thanks.

CLK/Cole - Subpoena issued to Rajiv S. Kundalkar, dated 8/31/10. [CLK note: supboena reissued on 09/03/10.]

9/3/2010



Kimberley Pena \ QAR - © T

Page 1 of 1

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 3:32 PM

To: Keino Young

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Subpoenas request

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

\/ Administrative_Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.HOD\ANS

DISTRIBUTION:

The subpoenas have been given DNs 07188-10 (Olivera), 07189-10 (Anderson), and 07190-10 (Kundalkar). I
have also provided you with extra copies for your records via interoffice mail.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 3:25 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams
Subject: RE: Subpoenas request

These have been completed and picked up GCL/Walsh.

From: Keino Young

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams
Subject: RE: Subpoenas request

Subpoena for Witnesses to Testify at Hearing:

Docket No. 100009-El  In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

Witnesses must appear on September 7, 2010.

Armando J. Olivera
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Bryan S. Anderson

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Phone: 561-691-5253

FAX: 561-691-7135

Email: Anderson@fpl.com

Rajiv S. Kundalkar

11591 BUCKHAVEN LN

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33412-1607
Phone - 561-776-8829

Issued TODAY

Attorney issuing: Keino Young
File this in the online docket file

8/30/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 8:43 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E1-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00002-007.pdf

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-007

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/07/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. -
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/10/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m.
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

Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:42 a.m.

X| Commissioner Edgar
| Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director
x| Public Information Officer

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Page1of1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Keino Young

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/07/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/10/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL JAG |ED |SK IGH |BI
X L X
Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED |SK IGH | BI |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
X

Remarks:

Additional hearing dates.

Hearing time: 9:30 - 5:00

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-007
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 8:33 AM [FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams Administrative [_] Purties [] C
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E|-00002 DOCUMENT NO.M
Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI1-00002-006.pdf .DISTRIBUI‘!ON:

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-006
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/08/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/09/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/10/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - 09/07/2010 - 6:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in
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

Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:32 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano
Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/07/2010 | Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/10/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [AG |ED |SK |GH [BI ALL IAG [ED [SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED ISK |GH | B] |lADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing dates.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-E1-00002-006
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Kimberley Pena

Jooceq - T
From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 8:11 AM
To: Marshall Willis (‘ Pief) re}'wne«i o
Ce: Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett; Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole
odxolio. gl

Subject: RE: FPL's Responses to the 4th PODs

Marshall, CLK received an oral modification fo this request. CLK delivered 12 copies of DN 06975-10
(The Concentric Report) and 11 copies of DN 06790-10 (Responses to 4th PODs) to the hearing room
before 5:00 pm.

From: Marshall Willis
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 4:11 PM FPSC’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Lisa Bennett; Theresa Walsh; Kimberley Pena Adm;ﬁ,g-aivem Parties DCW
Cc: Anna Williams 4 UMENT NO! t“' ‘0
Subject: Re: FPL's Responses to the 4th PODs .

gDiSTRIBUT!O‘N: - e
Approved. |

From: Lisa Bennett

To: Theresa Walsh; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Anna Williams; Marshall Willis

Sent: Wed Aug 25 16:02:10 2010
Subject: FPL's Responses to the 4th PODs

Kim | need to have the clerk make copies of the confidential disk of FPL's responses to the 4th set of PODs. There
should be one for each Commissioner. And one for the court reporter. One for staff. One for
FPL/OPC/FIPUG/SACE.

Kim, | also need 7 copies of Document No. 06975-10 for the hearing.

Theresa, additionally, | need a cover sheet and 20 copies of the redacted version of the Concentric Report.(Document
No. 06977-10) for the hearing.

I need them for Thursday.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

8/26/2010
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Kimberley Pena

1000~ & I
From: Lisa Harvey
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 8:06 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena %s\aninimﬁw[j Purties [_] Consumer
Cc: Carl Vinson; Kim Young; Ann Cole {POCUMENT NO. DO0E310
Subject: RE: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009 LiSTRIBUTION:

Thanks for getting these done on such short notice!
Copic:; ol 99 -1o
PC"'leA o 03/&@{10.

|[crnf

Lisa

Copies o€ o7001-/0
e turned em U?A?'%a .

und’

b'% Please consider the environwment before printing this e-mail

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:14 PM

To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kim Young; Ann Cole \ \

Subject: RE: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009 AN copies de\iveved \03 10.00AM pn OF 2\::0 .
3

Per this e-mail, we will made 20 copies of DNs 06999-10 and 07001-10 for the hearing.

From: Dale Mailhot

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:44 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kim Young
Subject: FW: Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009

| approve making 20 copies of the documents.

Thanks

From: Lisa Harvey

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:01 AM
To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Kim Young; Cart Vinson

Subject; Staff's Exhibits for Docket 100009

You approval is needed on the following matter:
Staff will need to refile it's exhibits to its testimony in Docket 100009 as a result of Friday's hearing on

8/25/2010


http:f./vv.If

Page 2 of 2

confidentiality. Upon filing we will need the Clerk's office to make 20 copies of the following confidential
documents for use August 24-27, 2010 in the evidentiary hearing in Docket 100009:

DOCUMENT (To be determined upon refiling) (Staff Exhibit CC-1 /PEF Audit Report)
DOCUMENT (To be determined upon refiling) (Staff Exhibit FR-1 /FPL Audit Report)

If you approve this request please forward Kim Pena in the Clerk’s office.

Lisa Harvey

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
» :

8/25/2010
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Matlida Sanders YoC-10-0542~-CFo - £l

L0000 €]
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:57 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna thliams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2
Date and Time: 8/23/2010 6:54:00 PM M -
Docket Number: 100009-El = ;.‘f-,
Filename / Path: Order Granting Revised Confidentiality Request Employee Complaint Letter. orgoc (@)
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o &= 2!
& f’o =
ez @ 5
ORDER GRANTING REVISED CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST BY %&? ‘,;‘? 41
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (DOCUMENT NO. 06975-10) E -3 (?7
= v
Signed by Commissioner Skop ?a -
On its way down to you!
Terry X. Holdnak nc axed ©
Commission Deputy Clerk Il ’
Office of the General Counsel ot LQd !
Florida Public Service Commission ;
850-413-6738 emvailed 1%

ﬁ'z" " CL - wa&:;s*m ERCE |

Ly ‘S}‘;_f'?x: *‘f !%;m"xi




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY IMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrewi@bbrslaw.com Neo
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10} Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
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
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@)comeast.net No

Printed on 8/23/2010 at 7:39:45 PM
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http:dianne.triplettlii')pgnmail.com
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 7:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 461849)

Attachments: 06997-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When repiying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/23/2010
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Matlida Sanders Pﬁg- o - Oy ¢ - Chp -~ ?‘

(000 -E1
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams /

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/23/2010 6:26:00 PM W
Docket Number: 100009-El
Filename / Path:

Order Granting Revised request for Confidentiality for Concentric Report.icb.or.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

—
- ,,}»-,
I—
ORDER GRANTING REVISED CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO O
{DOCUMENT NO. 06975-10) < m i
2 N =
Signed by Commissioner Skop cr?'?»n R
Order is on its way down to you! T T
3 = -
o o L
- e U}
w O
Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il _C
Office of the General Counsel *x €d o
Florida Public Service Commission {
850-413-6738 o “LQC{ |
Sraled 1>

e iAA S

~,_.,w-a-~ o N
" iR E
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY MAIL IN
NAME COvE ABDRESS O aoN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10} mwalls@gcarltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10} shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!0) Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charlesi@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I1 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
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

Printed on 8/23/2010 at 7:24:35 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 7:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 778560)

Attachments: 06996-10.pdf

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

Matilda Sanders ?éc - lo- ‘25’& O~ CFQ - 51 /9&90%‘5/

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams /Lg -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 9

Date and Time: 8/23/2010 5:55:00 PM W—‘
Docket Number: 100009-El

Filename / Path:

Order Granting Revised Request for Confidentiality.lcb.or.doc
Order Type: i

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S
REVISED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT OF
STAFF'S AUDIT REPORT EXH@E FR-1TO
THE PRE-FILED JOINT TESTIMONY OF

S =

LYNN FISHER AND DAVID RICH e — O

{DOCUMENT NO. 06931-10) o @@ M

Signed by Commissioner Skop O N =D

Order is on it's way down to you! e

Y o

Terry K. Holdnak g @ A

Commission Deputy Clerk Il = S

Office of the General Counsel e )
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 -C&,\Lf_ d o
mailed
emailed 12 K

P
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
ART OMPAN A N

NAME “ComE | ADDRESS ASTER

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10) Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A, Davis & Associates gadavis@envirpattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flus No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Ei801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.friplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10} john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No

Williams Law Firm

ljacobs50@comcast.net

No

Printed on 8/23/2010 at 7:08:05 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 7:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 802774)

Attachments: 06995-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/23/2010




Marguerite McLean £sc — [Q- Q S 3 7 - Eg‘,g )— 5_3;

From: Carolyn Craig /OC00A) - E}
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:43 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Qp
Date and Time: 8/20/2010 4:40:00 PM

Docket Number: 100009-El

Fitlename / Path: ORDER-FPL Motion to Reviseklj.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting FP&L Co.'s Motion for Leave to Revise Testimony, Exhibits and Appendices to Correct Errors and Reflect
Accurate Information, signed by Commissioner Skop.

PLEASE ISSUE THIS ORDER TODAY, AUGUST 20, 2010.

g
5
— % .
Administrative Assistant 1l Cr'Z::: !
Office of the General Counsel ‘;‘; o .g A
Phone: (850) 413-6206 ) 2
faced © = = 3
=
(3]

NPT
PONDENCE §

] e;;sr | BUE TR PR, H



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PANY EMAIL N

AME i ADDRESS O RN

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
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm {10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
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

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 5:02:16 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 5:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 330921)

Attachments: 06952-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prablems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/20/2010



Slark [FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Page 1 of 1
e VSSOIS | Jovoos. e
From: Marshall Willis GISTRIBUTION:

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Lisa Bennett; Marguerite McLean; Kimberley Pena

Subject: Re: Confidential Documents for Tomorrow's Hearing

| approve this request.

1es rd‘wﬂed

o o9lp7loio-
nd

From: Lisa Benpett

To: Marguerite McLean; Marshall Willis; Kimberley Pena
Sent: Thu Aug 19 10:21:38 2010

Subject: Confidential Documents for Tomorrow's Hearing

In addition to the PODs | requested for tomorrow's hearing, | also need to have 10 copies of FPL's response to POD
#25, which is found in Document #06790-10. Let me know if you need more detail on which items | need.

Thanks

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

8/26/2010
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Kimberley Pena /0000 EL

From: Marshall Willis
Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:30 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Cayce Hinton  ;"Eper O K - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents KA dministrative [ Farties [ Consumer

| DOCUMENT RO 4- 1O
DISTRIBUTION: 2010
I Approve this request. ' on 04 [o7l2010 -

Les ceturne

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:41 PM
To: Marshall Willis

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Confidential Documents
Importance: High

I will need Clerk Staff to make 10 copies of the following documents for Friday's Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing in
Docket No. 100009-E1:

Document No. 06789-10 in its entirety

Document No. 06790-10, the following documents: POD Requests 21, 23, 27, 28, and from POD Request 29, Bates
Stamped Pages 153197 - 153217 and 153484-153509.

1 will need an additional 10 copies (total of 20) for next Tuesday's Nuclear Cost Recovery hearing.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

8/26/2010
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Lisa Harvey,; Kim Young; Carl Vinson; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Copies Needed from Clerk's Office

Per this e-mail, we will make the copies and contact Kim Young when available. Thank you.

From: Dale Mailhot

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Lisa Harvey; Kim Young; Carl Vinson
Subject: RE: Copies Needed from Clerk’s Office

| approve of the copies.

Thanks

From: Lisa Harvey

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:17 PM
To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Carl Vinsen; Kim Young

Subject: Copies Needed from Clerk’s Office

You approval is needed on the following matter.

We will need the Clerk's office to make 10 copies of the following confidential documents for use on Friday,
August 20, 2010 in the confidentiality hearing in Docket 100009:

DOCUMENT 06797-10 (PEF)
DOCUMENT 05781-10 (FPL)

If you approve this request please forward Kim Pena in the Clerk's office.

Lisa

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail {
» ki

3 .
on. o‘a\'&% YO .

et

8/23/2010
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Matlida Sanders '45(’. -10 - 0{5 0 —PCo-£/

200009- EL
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:07 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted <
- e
Date and Time: 8/18/2010 4:04:00 PM @ (@
Docket Number: 100009-El Zz o
Filename / Path: Motion for Continuance of Confidentiality Hearing.Ich.doc < G? {—\,.
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver c_;»’fz; D A
2 ‘
=
0
25 = 3
-
ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE OR DEFERRAL > % i ;:{)
W

Signed by Commissioner Skop who has requested the order be issued today.
| am bringing it down to the Clerk's Office.

S

- CORREZPUNDENCE

Y &
:
3

Terry K. Holdnak : -10;
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii Q ; . ’€
Office of the General Counsel oscedd 0O P A W
Florida Public Service Commission . e em———
850-413-6738 MNajled |

Sranled /3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009
ADDRESS
OMPANY EMAIL N
‘;ﬁm CoDE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm {10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/18/2010 at 4:40:04 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 233727)

Attachments: 06853-10.pdf

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

8/18/2010




Marguerite McLean /0009 - €!

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 10.07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/10/2010 10:06:00 AM &\W
Docket Number: 100008-El

Filename / Path: 100009-COM-Notice of Hearing.ky.doc

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING [ Fae, CLi - ‘é\,mw PONDENCE {
Gprative || Foriiel 1 i':z*ezzsz;:ticrié
Shalonda Hopkins ; ﬁ:tD g
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 DT §
Office of the General Counsel ‘ g B AN o
Florida Public Service Commission [ 2 ;{ ‘7
Tel: (850) 413-6630

W




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

Printed on 8/10/2010 at 12:39:14 PM

ADDRESS
RTY COMPANY EMAIL N
‘NAME CODE ADDRESS cnhfgiﬁ;sg:{ow
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt mait.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth. Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@alisolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMuilen Jwahlen@ausley.com Yes B
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausiey.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@dbegpsiane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Brickficid Law Firm (10} jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Cariton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EMS868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee B rob.mecgarrah(@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLonvy@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
-| Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohihofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc, EC905 Scoft@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc, abrown@frce.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Ttrron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmiaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup(@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel - beck.charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg. state.fl.us Yes )
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No )
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene{@penningionlaw.com Yes %
Progess Energy Service Company Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com Yes ‘
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 4 ]
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http:jbeasley@ausle~.com
http:lwahlen@ausle~.com
http:david(a)allsolarflorida.com
mailto:Beth.Keating@akerman.com
mailto:matt.feil@akerman.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
: 0! M N
NAME “ConE " ADDRESS cASTER
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.tripleti@pgnmail.com No
_Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric,com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobs50@comeast.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yviaw.net Yes

Printed on 8/10/2010 at 12:39:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 881987)
Attachments: 06608-10.pdf

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

8/10/2010




CLK Official Filing****8/9/2010 4:59 PM

hhhw

Matiida Sanders PsC- 10 ~0503 Heo ~E1 007-&/ , =
From:

s
Shalonda Hopkins = O
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 4:59 PM o s
To: CLK - Orders / Notices S v =
Cc: Keino Young Cr:’- = e L
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted [SASTR ~
o = !
Date and Time: 8/9/2010 4:57:00 PM T o 5
Docket Number: 100009-El = S5 7
Filename / Path: FPL rep for Pro Order 8-6-10.doc o -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION
FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
SIGNED BY COMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 1]
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission M 0
Tel: {(850]) 413-6630

mailed 1
{MIQO/ ({3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1006009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS Cohgaﬁlggfmi

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10} mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneili@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirterg@@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 5:12:32 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Cierk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 5:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 428440)

Atftachments: 06603-10.pdf

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

8/9/2010
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Matlida Sanders Tore CLi - CORREZPONDENCE
2 dirative] ) Fusties {4 LOBSTNAT

From: Terry Holdnak WA aiwretived ] W - J,O 1

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:45 AM 3% < LARMNA J L2 f

To: CLK - Orders / Notices et FEION L ;.J

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Anna Williams U ret b

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/3/2010 8:31:00 AM

Docket Number: 100009-El

Filename / Path: 100009.Agency NTC HRG.08-20-10.Icbh.doc 6‘)\

Notice Type: Hearing \/

e

NOTICE OF HEARING To Florida Power & Light Company, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., and All Other interested
Persons
Dacket No. 100009-El, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen iwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes -
Black & Veatch rollinsmrigbv.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
‘Carlton Fields Law Firm (10} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
| Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOQL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evansi@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah(@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JlimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Ultilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
 Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabillghembargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirteri@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC90S Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities istanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson(@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10) Anderson@fpl.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frec.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@ilaseia.org Yes
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
General Electric Company davidl.swanson(@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko(@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron. NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb(@jca.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Movle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
_Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us Yes o
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brendai@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtoniaw, com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burneti@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nieckum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
 Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS0I paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
| Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 8/3/2010 at 3:41.25 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
o s
‘ COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.tripleti@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10)_ john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Robert H. Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
Semincle Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purserf@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphesphate.com No
Williams Law Firm liacobs30@comcast.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yviaw.net Yes

Printed on 8/3/2010 at 3:41:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 3:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 925365)

Attachments: 06338-10.pdf

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

8/3/2010



Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko N Aceninisicative ) Fugties | ver §
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:30 AM TDOTUMENT NO L 1. é
To: Diamond Williams POISTRUTION:
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E1-00001 - o

Attachments: CCS Form 100008-EI-00001-009.pdf

Docket Number 100009-ETI - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-009

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 08/04/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 2:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

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

Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 11:26 a.m.

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
Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano
Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 08/04/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 1:00 p. - 2:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG {ED {SK IGH [BI ALL |AG|ED {SK |GH |BI
R — - et e e . ek ._.__X_-._
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH [ g1 |ADM AG|ED |SK |GH [BI |ADM )
X
Remarks:

Informal Meecting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-009
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Matlida Sandors Pac-10 -pug 2-Pco - £1 /00009 -E|

From: Terry Holdnak .
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 4:34 PM 25 s
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Yo
] ) =

Ce: Lisa Bennett P g, o & A
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted ng 50, CLK - C {\RR«L: PONDs..!"‘-cCE o) G? =

P\ Aduiniginative i if i ne O N
Date and Time: 8/2/2010 4:32:00 PM I }E\J froks L Constuser = ™~ o
Docket Number: 100009-E! P DCCUMENT NG W . ‘D - %‘;ﬂ} ’:..2
Filename / Path: Confidentiality Procedure. d%; STRSRITION: R
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver S T — e s %: £ o

B ©

ORDER SETTING AN EVIDENTIARY HEARING ON CONFIDENTIALITY REQUESTS AND ESTABLISHING HEARING
PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Order is on its way down to the Clerk to be issued. Lisa Bennett has contacted the Clerk's office to arrange for today's
issuance.

Thank you,

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel ] ) O
Florida Public Service Commission e
850-413-6738

%

nealed
emailed (73




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009
ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL ™
NAME CobE ADDRESS ASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
| Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirteri0) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
' Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0}) Anderson@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.tripleti@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricuitural Chemicals, Inc, (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
Williams Law Firm ljacobsS0@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/2/2010 at 4:54:45 PM
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 5:02 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email {D = 624550)

Attachments: 06292-10.pdf

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




\@CEX{*E’ Page 1 of |

Di d Willi FP5C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
famon Tiams ?S‘(iA»;.sa;sm_;mm T Paries {1 Consumer §

From: Mary Macko teccumNT oA =10
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 10:40 AM D e ————
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E1-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-Ei-00002-005.pdf

Docket Number 100009-ET - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-005
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 08/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

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

Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 10:38 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date)] New Date Location / Room Time

]

Hearing 08/20/2010 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH [BI
- "__"“X—' X S ——
m_ﬂ‘lﬁ Commissioners 1 Commissioners
icer
AG |ED |SK |GH | BI {ADM AG |ED|SK |GH [BI |ADM
L X L
Remarks:

Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing for Prehearing Officer only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-005




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 10:38 a.m. Page1of 1

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
x| General Counsel Court Reporter
X Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director X/ Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 08/20/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
N ————————— ——
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners
Officers Exam.
ALL |AG {ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
| L X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED {SK [GH | BI |ADM AG |ED[SK |{GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing for Prehearing Officer only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-005
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Matlida Sanders

000079 £l

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/27/2010 10:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 100009-El

Filename / Path: 100009 COM. Notice of prehearing.dqc /
Notice Type: Prehearing % f///

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

Faxeo - ©
FMAILED  ~[5
MAILeD - |

YA e n .Sﬂ'ﬁ.{h’ci J Tassies J(,\_-!‘n‘\mjér
 DCGCUMENT NO. 1L

-~ 'K .
ISR

-

!rpc," CLi - CORRESPONDENCE




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@caritonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) _jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 7/27/2010 at 12:01:24 PM




Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 244311)
Attachments: 06107-10.pdf

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

7/27/2010



Page 1 of 1

|00009-El

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko ¥PSC, CLK - EGRRESPON DENCE
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:08 PM . Admin strative [} Parties chmsmger
To: Diamond Williams ‘ WYCUMENT NO. ﬂ_Q_Q_(QHj———
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 1000038-E1-00001 D‘iS’i‘RBUﬂON: _ R
Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-008.pdf

Docket Number 100009-ETI - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-008

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/15/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 2:30
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/13/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/12/2010 at 3:07 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Leocation / Room Time

Informal Meeting 07/15/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 1:30 p. - 2:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AG|ED |SK [C1 [C2
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK {Cl | c2|ADM AG|ED|SK |Cl [C2 |ADM
L i X
Remarks:

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Informal Meeting - StafT

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-E1-00001-008



Marguerite MclLean

100009 E|
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 1:56 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Jm Administrative [_] Parties (U] Coesumer
Cc: Keino Young UMENT NO -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOC :
DISTRIBUTION: -
Date and Time: 7/9/2010 1:53:00 PM <« T
Docket Number: 100009-El - e Y2
Filename / Path: 100009.Informal.Meet.Not.07-15-10.ky.doc o U=
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance ox b &=
—x
m= [
o 3L
=L = 0
MEMORANDUM - NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING % w c‘f%
To be issued by the Clerk ™~ )
Terry K. Holdnak Qawd O
Commission Deputy Clerk |l . |
Office of the General Counsel mailed
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL STER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO“;&;S‘E%ION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10a) bhuhta@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network (10} billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10) Anderson(@fpl.com No
Gary A. Davis & Associates gadavis@enviroattorney.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10c) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/9/2010 at 2:37:34 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 2:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 417995)

Attachments: 05645-10.pdf

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

7/9/2010



| O000OY
STAT OF FLRIDA

COMMISSIONERS: . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN SR%rE O\ ANN COLE

LisAa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

c

g |
Hublic Seroice Qommission

June 18, 2010

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Butler:

R Lo g £
s o e e MR RS Lo

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documéhts listed below, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
080001-EI 10798-08
080009-EI 08861-08, 08842-08
090009-EI | 08185-09, 09985-09, 09271-09
100000-OT | 02873-10, 03808-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Marshall Willis, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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- STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

Fublic Bertice Qommission

June 18, 2010

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE @ /2{ //0

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

et
M IAET
‘t_'\x, 7

¢ Py
r,w:.ﬁ\*{x

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential docurﬁer‘i’éﬁ%d ‘beltw fited" 6h”5€ﬁéff‘5f’g
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
080001-EI 10798-08
080009-E1 08861-08, 08842-08
090009-El 08185-09, 09985-09, 09271-09
100000-OT 02873-10, 03808-10

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

]

Sh;icy

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Marshall Willis, Pete Lester, Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Crawford, Lisa Bennett, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equat Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internct E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP
DavID E. KLEMENT
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS 111

Pablic Serrice T ommission

March 25, 2010

(850)413-6770

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED y
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE 3/ 8/ / /0

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

- i

’ - e T OO

EFW;« CLi - CORREEPONLES iCE §
k4

S OOnsRT
et

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 15( adaisisirativi 2 s bs 1 - i
WIT -

Dear Mr. Butler:

Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be retummed to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI1 09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07
080001-EI 01573-08, 01581-08, 05113-08, 05812-08, and 10018-08
080009-EI | 03586-08 and 04113-08

080193-EQ 10196-08 and 10750-08
090001-EI 06955-02

080407-EG 08228-09

080677-El 07101-09 and 08004-09
090172-El 03086-09, 04215-09, 05078-09, 05139-09,

06738-09, 07011-09, and 07534-09

090505-EI1 11494-09 and 11860-09
100009-El 01376-10

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Return to Source

Florida Power & Light Company
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the
General Counsel
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 2 TOE ST OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A, SKOP (850)413-6770

DAVIDE. KLEMENT
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS [II

Public Serbice Commizsion

March 25, 2010

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED /;M«%M '

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 14042 DATE N-1-10
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Dear Mr. Burnett: W CE)"ML‘\' :O

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source! Fese, CLK - C{\RRM PONDCNCE E
a Y Adeinisirative | ) Pusties L_; T uz\u- er é
‘ i

Commission staff have advised that the confidential doc‘ M

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-El 08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-EI 00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08,
11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09
080009-EI 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08,
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08
080149-El 03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08
090009-E1 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,

06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-EL 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09

090371-E1 07190-09 and 10542-09

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: , OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR 13 ; COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A, SKOP
DAVID E. KLEMENT

(8503413-6770

BEN A, "STEVE" STEVENS Il '
PHublic Serpice Tommission
March 3, 2010

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
James Michael Walls, Esquire ;_,,\_/Admlnlstraﬂva_“_}’:zr:;’as_hcommar
Carlton Fields Law Firm DOCUMENT NO. n00(Y - 10
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 DISTRIBUTION:
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100009-EI
Dear Mr. Walls:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01340-10 and 01341-10, filed
on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The documents and copies
filed are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Hong Wang

Management Review Specialist
HW:kmp
Enclosure
cc: James Breman, Division of Economic Regulation

Keino Young, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED %&% /ZS.M, DATE_ /%A‘w

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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_ STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR CommissioN CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DAVID E. KLEMENT

(850)413-6770

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS Il ' /
Hublic Berfrice Commission
March 4,2010  oge CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
James Michael Walls, Esquire _V/Administrstive__Partias__Consumer
Carlton Fields Law Firm DOCUMENT NO._000GY - 1O
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 DISTRIBUTION:

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 100009-EX
Dear Mr. Walls:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 01347-10, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document and copies filed are

enclosed.

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
RECEIVED / /.

~
= DATE 5/4// (O

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1L. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Cathi Lindsley /0 0009 £/

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:19 AM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley _yAdministrative__Partiss__Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E1-00002 DOCUMENT NO. 200, ¢/- /0
Attachments: CCS Form 100009-E1-00002-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00002-002
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/11/2010
- 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/24/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/25/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/26/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 08/27/2010 - 9:30 am.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status

2/26/2010
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

Last Revised 02/26/2010 at 11:17 a.m. Page 10f 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-El - Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/11/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 08/24/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 08/25/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 08/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a, - 5:00 p.
Hearing 08/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [AG |ED |SK [KL (ST ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL (ST

X X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK |KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST [ADM

X

Remarks: |\opp pgC-10-0115-PCO-EI was issued 2/25/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-002
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 331750
ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL

NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISaON
DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company (Juncl0) Anderson@fpl.com No

Ql)ud 3/95/;0 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

~_Administrative___Partiss___Consumer

DOCUMENT NO./XD(,4/ - /O
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 8:22:37 AM




CLK Official Filing****2/25/2010 10:00 AM i

Matilda Sanders PSQ -10- 015 - Pco -ED /100009~ &l
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 9:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Keino Young FPSC
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘ . b -
i o~ ‘CLK CORRESPONDENCE S =@
Date and Time: 2/25/2010 9:27:00 AM minlstrative__Parios__Consumer & M O
Docket Number: 100009-El DOCUMENT NO /0 £ = m
Filename / Path: 100009.0EPKY.doc  pyaroe LG - /0 = <
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver TION: m -;"’-;; frin;
¢ F 7
= I
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP. == < "
m -

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
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrsiaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junc10) Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
| Office of Public Counse! (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI80} paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Triplett10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/25/2010 at 4:17:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 4:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 331750)

Attachments: 01278-10.pdf

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

2/25/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 181680

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) Anderson@fpl.com No

Q?Ml&c\ Q'l)lQ

Printed on 2/1/2010 at 11:35:56 AM

FP3C. CLK - CURRESPOMDENCE
X Aaminisintivs_ Pailos  Oonsuer
DOCUMENT NO. w -1
ISYRIBUTION: ;

P " —————————




- owhw

CLK Official Flling****1/29/2010 10:17 AM
- Vo~ OoG-cFo ~ /00009

Matlida Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 10:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young ———

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC. CLK - CCRR=SPOMDENCE

Lombania b 8- b LT o A -

Date and Time: 1/29/2010 10:06:00 AM . ‘r‘“m"ff’“"i““’—~~ FarL3s,_ Sonsurer
Docket Number: 100009 OOCUMENT NO. 000/ -/ O
Filename / Path: 05934-09 & 06699-09.order.doc TR I E Tl A
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: -

Please issue the above-referenced Confidentiality Order today in Docket No. 100009-El. Because this order is signed by

Commissioner Skop, the original is on its way to you.
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

Printed on 1/29/2010 at 3:35:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3.36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 181680)

Attachments: 00676-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-677C.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/29/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 797334

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0)

Anderson@fpl.com

No

Printed on 1/19/2010 at 8:55:51 AM

Qoyed \\\Q\b@

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
LAdminismﬁve_Parﬁes_ﬁonsumer

DOCUMENT NO. 000k Y. [0

DIETRIBUIION:




CLK Officlal Flliing****1115/12010 12:30 PM bl

100909 - E |

Matlida Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent Friday, January 15, 2010 12:30 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Keino Young

Subject Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/15/2010 12:27:00 PM

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

100009-El
100009.informal.mgt.not.ky.doc
Memo for Issuance

MEMORANDUM OF INFORMAL MEETING

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

Losd
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emoNed &

FPSC,.C'LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admlmsmﬁve_l’arﬁes__Consnmer

DOCUMENT No. D004 |0
DISTRIBUTION:

—————




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO&I;I;I:EISSION
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
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john burneit@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/19/2010 at 9:33:12 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3.54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 797334)

Attachments: 00386-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When repiying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/15/2010
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Katie Ely lOOOOq . E/]
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 12:17 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes o Form 100009-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-007 .pdf

Docket Number 100009-EI - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-007

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Informal Meeting - 02/03/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Appointment converted to 1-day Informal Meeting

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisivative_ Parties_ Cousuner
OCUMENT NO.DOOLY - 1 O

DISTRIBUIION:

1/15/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/15/2010 at 12:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer {X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 02/03/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Informal Meeting 02/04/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED {SK KL |ST
X
ring . . .
22222 1 Commissioners Commissioners
AGIED |SK |KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK KL [ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop.

2/3 has been cancelled but the 2/4 is still a go.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-007




Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely 10 Oooc} ‘a
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 11:25 AM

To: Katie Ely FPSC, C.LK CORRE‘SPONDENCE

Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 100009-E1-00001 - f’admimsz?atwe__P arties_ Cousumer
Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-006.paf OCUMENT NO. 0CO4- | O

BISTRIBUION:

Docket Number 100009-ET - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-006

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/03/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Change in appointment event (all days)
From Staff Workshop to Informal Meeting

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/04/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
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

Last Revised 01/15/2010 at 11:24 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director x| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X]| Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis |
Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. |

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 02/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
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
ALL [AGJED [SK KL ST ALL |AG|ED |SK IKL |ST
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL | sT|ADM AG |ED |SK IKL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-006
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION !
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 432732
ADDRESS

IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL "
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0) Anderson@fpl.com No

huad | slio

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adninisivative__Partics_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 000U Y- { O

DISTRIBUION: -

= e e At g b s

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 10:47:24 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

M 1

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N

DIRECTORY

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10} Anderson@fpl.com No

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E]801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/14/2010 at 4:42,57 PM
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT No. D00GY. | D
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 4:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 432732)

Attachments: 00362-10.pdf

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

1/14/2010



S OEN . - . s
RECEVED-TBrhlic Serfrice @onunission

RIT IRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
10 JAN 1 P ETYE TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

T COMMISSION -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK (00009 - &1
DATE: January 12, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Kimberley M. Pena, Records Management Assistant, Oﬁiczcj(i'somnﬁssion Clerk

FROM: Anna R, Williams, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel :
Keino Young, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Counsel ¢ ‘
_I}.E: Confidential documents in Docket No. 090009-El

Attached is a list of confidential documents filed in Docket No. 090009-EI that can be
returned to the source, Please disseminate this list to all parties of record in Docket No. 090009-
EIL. Thank you.

cc: All parties of record in Docket No. 090009-El

COM
APA
ECR _
GCL
RAD
SSC
ADM
g:ﬁ De’:@ CocuMin: HEMEOR-PATE
00362 Jmvie

FPSC-COMMISSION I Fi.-

|

|1
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Katie Ely oYoreYolZ, 'ell
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:10 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: New Advice Form 100009-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100009-EI-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 100009-ET - Form Number 100009-EI-00001-001
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/03/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Staff Workshop - 02/04/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff

The 1st notices was sent out as undocketed, however, this workshop is for Docket No:
100009-ET.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

EBSC, CLK -~ CORRESPONDENCE

Adminisivative_Parsics Cousumer
DOCUMENT NO. 000U Y- [0
DISTRIBUTION:

1/13/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/12/2010 at 4:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis x| Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 02/03/2010 | Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Staff Workshop 02/04/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG [ED |SK KL |ST
X
Prehearing . . ..
Commuissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL | §T|ADM AGED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: g, Workshop - Lessons Learned

1st noticed was undocketed, however, this workshop is for Docket No: 100009-EI.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-001
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Kimberley Pena {0060 q.£l

From: Anna Williams

Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Keino Young
Subject: RE: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090009-El

Please hold off on making this public until I get a chance to discuss with Keino and Jennifer how to
proceed.

Thanks!

From: Kimberley Pena ¥PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 10:43 AM XAdmin%sti‘ﬁﬁ% Parties Consamer
To: Anna Williams 0 A

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Keino Young BOCUMENT NO 00010
Subject: FW: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090009-E1 DISTRIBUTION:

Per our phone conversation, please see e-mail below concerning hearing exhibits.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 9:10 AM

To: Keino Young

Cc: Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090009-EI

Keino, to date, we have not received requests for confidentiality from the companies regarding the confidential
hearing exhibits.

Progress:

09333-09 Exh. 146
09342-09 Exh. 145
09343-09 Exh. 143
09344-09 Exh. 144
09471-09 Exh. 147
09472-09 Exh. 148
09473-09 Exh. 151
09474-09 Exh. 149
09475-09 Exh. 150
09476-09 Exh. 153

SACE
09479-09 Exh.157

The 21 days after the hearing to request confidentiality are long gone. These documents are not protected.
Without the requests the documents are available for viewing by the public. Please let me know if I am to place
these documents in the public file or if I'm to hold them in the lock-up pending receipt of the official requests
for confidentiality. Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter.

1/11/2010
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Matiida Sanders ?&m oou_ PG o_- é[ ]OOO 0 ‘3 . E;‘

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Ce: Jennifer Brubaker 4

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted _() i

Date and Time: 1/4/2010 9:30:00 AM %
Docket Number: 100009-El S

Filename / Path: 09-100009.EST ORD.KY.doc J T

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

(Matilda, per our telephone call, please disregard the previous order submitted in the above docket, as it was incorrect)

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |t

Office of the General Counsel
Filorida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Laced ©

ma\ed &
erala)  \ 'L

oy o .
L.'t.,\‘-,.[‘,-}‘ft_'!". sf, [ E .,l“.

00064 Ji-se

FPSC-CUmmissioy gLpen




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) Jjbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (0%9aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Fiorida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EIg02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Encrgy Service Company, LLC (09b) iohn.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. {Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
AR T MR W Si- L\;‘T‘p
u0bL JH-5e

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:42:10 PM

Fol-CORTISSICN CLERK
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 1566837)

Attachments: 00015-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

1/5/2010




LasS€ ASSIgnment ana >cneauling xecora rage 1 or 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk... ~

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company \?SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Adminismﬁve_Pames_Coxmmer
DOCUMENT NO. 000 (Y - 10
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) { [ x ] Lo x T x 1 [ x ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff ] Breman, D Buys [0] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Hinton, M Laux
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 1. Informal Meeting NONE 02/04/2010
M Springer 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/12/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8.
A Williams 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (APA) T Coston, L Fisher 12.
D Rich. J Smal 13.
L Vinson, K Welch 114,
(RAD) S Garl 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/15/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
w:ere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: g\ \
the -identical panel decides the case,
ane - . . Approved: & “\\(\‘\
Wwhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0171572010 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerigs

A

"

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause,
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S8C
()" indicates OPR) | Iox I x | x 1 X ]
i etes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Breman I:Z_):] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks., D Buys
C Hinton, M Laux 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Prior Yr Final True-Up NONE 03/01/2010
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Current Yr True-Up NONE 05/03/2010
M Springer 3. Testimony & Exhibits - Subsequent Yr Projectio NONE 05/03/2010
4, Testimony & Exhibits - lLong-term Feasibility NONE 05/03/2010
5. Audit Report Due NONE 06/24/2010
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NONE 07/08/2010
7.  FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 07/13/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Issue Identification NONE 07/15/2010
A Williams 9. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 07/20/2010
10.  FAW Notice Published - Prehearing NONE 07/23/2010
11. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 07/27/2010
OCRs (APA) T Coston, L Fisher 12, Notice of Prehear'ing NONE 07/27/2010
DRich, 2 Small  113. 1 NONE 08/03/2010
L¥inson, KWelch 114, Jinehﬂaninn_itammnts NONE 08/03/2010
(RAD) S Garl 15.  EAW Notice Published - Hearina NONE 038/06/2010
16. Notice of Hearina NONE 08/10/2010
17. _Enghgam na NONE 03/11/2010
18. v _Actions Compnlete NONE 08/12/2010
19. Inanscmm_qf_ﬂneh.eaﬂ.ng_nu.e_(ﬁmedltgd) NONE 08/17/2010
20.  Prehearing Order NONE 08/20/2010
21. Hearing (08/24- 27/10') NONE 08/24/2010
22. ) NONE 08/31/2010
23. .Ens_'t_ugamm_m.eﬁ_nug_ﬂf_Anv) NONE 09/16/2010
24, Staff Recommendation NONE 09/30/2010
25. Agenda NONE 10/12/2010
26. Standard Order NONE 11/01/2010
27. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/07/2011
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 33.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/15/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
L X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: é(\
the ddentical panel decides the case. R ‘(\(\\{\(
- : , Approved: NN
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0171572010

assigned the full Commwission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




v

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop x| General Counsel Court Reporter

X Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer [X]

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-E1 —- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/11/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00p.
Hearing 08/24/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 08/25/2010 |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 08/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 08/27/2010 |Tallahassee/ E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
aring .. . . .
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL ST ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST
X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL | sTIADM AG ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: \Ogp p§C-10-0115-PCO-E was issued 2/25/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI1-00002-002



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Aﬁvice

Last Revised 01/12/2010 at 4:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: | | Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
. Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer Xi Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 02/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Staff Workshop 02/04/2010 |Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

_ Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK KL [ST ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST
X
I rin .o .
mﬁ Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED SK KL | sT|ADM AG|ED |SK |KL [ST |ADM
X

Remarks: g4, ¢ Workshop - Lessons Learned

Ist noticed was undocketed, however, this workshop 1s for Docket No: 100009-EL

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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
ALL JAG |[ED |SK KL IST ALL JAG |[ED ISK KL |ST
X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED ISK |KL | STIADM AG |ED |SK KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshop.

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-006



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

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date} New Date Location / Room Time
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
ALL |AG |ED [SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL ST
X
Prehearin .. ..
-(;f_fi:e——g Commissioners Commissioners
r
AG|ED |SK |[KL | sSTIADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Correction: This is a staff informal meeting not a staff workshep.

2/3 has been cancelled but the 2/4 is still a go.

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-007



Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Cleri

LAase Assignment anda >Cneguiing xecora

“—

rage i1 or L

Docket No. 100009-E1 Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK CECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
“O" dindicates OPR) ] I x [ x | x ] X i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(P) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Hinton, M lLaux
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 07/08/2010
M Springer 2. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 07/13/2010
3. Issue Identification SAME 07/15/2010
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 07/20/2010
5.  FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 07/23/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 07/27/2010
7. Notice of Prehearing SAME 07/27/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal SAME 08/03/2010
K Jackson, A Williams 9. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/03/2010
10. i i - Hearina SAME 08/06/2010
11. Notice of Hearing SAME 08/10/2010
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston 12.  Prehearing SAME 08/11/2010
L Eisher. D Rich 13. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
i 14. Transcriot of Prehearina Due (Expedited) SAME 08/17/2010
K welch 15s.  Prehearing Order SAME 08/20/2010
(RAD) S Garl 16. Hearing (08/24-27/10) SAME 08/24/2010
17. TJranscript of Heari ited) SAME 08/31/2010
18. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Anv) SAME 09/10/2010
19. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
20. Augenda SAME 10/12/2010
21. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
22.  Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ i34
35.
pate filed with CLK: 06/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
i 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl 2 AG ED SK C1 2
X X
wneredpane1s1are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . L O
where one Commissi : : . Approved: M
mmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0671672010 ¥

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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
‘0" indicates OPR) | X ] I x 1 X ] x| ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Davis, C Hinton
¥ Laux, A Maurey 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 07/01/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 07/08/2010
3. FAW Notice Filed ~ Prehearing SAME 07/13/2010
4. Issue Identification SAME 07/15/2010
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 07/20/2010
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 07/23/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 07/27/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Notice of Prehearing SAME 07/27/2010
K Jackson, A Williams 9. Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal SAME 08/03/2010
10.  Prehearing Statemenis SAME 08/03/2010
11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 08/06/2010
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston 12. Notice of Hearing SAME 08/10/2010
L _Fisher, D Rich 13. _Prehearing SAME 08/11/2010
i 14.  Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
K Welch 15.  Transcriot of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/17/2010
(RAD) S Garl 16. Prehearing Order SAME 08/20/2010
17. Hearing (08/24-27/10) SAME 08 /2472010
18.  Transcript of Heari ited) SAME 08/31/2010
19.  Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Anv) SAME 09/10/2010
20. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
21.  Adgenda SAME 10/12/2010
22. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
23. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Exam'iner-__Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
. 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED| SK | C1 C2 AG ED SK Cl | Q
X X
w:eredpanek]ar‘e a?signed the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gpgr?ved. 06/16 2‘:;&\& M\N\‘
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate: 96/16/2010
CSL™

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/28/2010 at 3:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 07/01/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin .. ) . . .
Zearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |C1 [C2 ALL |AG |ED {SK [C1 [C2

X X
Prehearin . . . .
Lrenearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK [Cl | c2 |ADM AG|ED |SK |C1 [C2 |ADM

X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff

Docket Nos: 100001 and 100009/

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-006
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk— o

Docket No. 100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

official Filing Date: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
*O” indicates OPR) | X | T x T x 1 [ x| ]
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
M Laux, A Maurey 1. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 07/13/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 2. Informal Meeting SAME 07/15/2010
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 07/20/2010
4. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 07/23/2010
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 07/27/2010
6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 07/27/2010
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal SAME 08/03/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/03/2010
K Jackson, A Williams 9, FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 08/06/2010
10. Notice of Hearing SAME 08/10/2010
11. Prehearing SAME 08/11/2010
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston 12. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
L.Fisher, C Prestwood |13.  Transcript of Prehearina Due (Expedited) SAME 08/17/2010
DRich, JSmall . 114. Prehearing Order SAME 08/20/2010
L Vinson, K Welch 15. Hearing (08/24-27/10) SAME 08/24/2010
(RAD) S Garl 16. Iranscript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/31/2010
17. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 09/10/2010
18. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
19.  Agenda SAME 10/12/2010
20. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
21.  Revised CASR Due SAME ©1/07/2011
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam'iner____Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 34,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK C1 c2 AG ED SK Cl c2
X X
w:eredpane1s1 are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the ddentical panel decides the case. .
Wher:e one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gpgr?ved. 06 16§9\W\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate: 06/16/2010 Q_}%Qs_%‘

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/12/2010 at 3:07 p.m.

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
Public Information Officer XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
ALL |AG {ED {SK IC1 [C2 ALL JAG [ED [SK |IC1 1C2
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIEDISK [C]1 | c2]ADM AG |ED {SK |C] |C2 |ADM
L 1 X
Remarks:

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause - Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-008
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RAD $5C
()" indicates OPR) i N I X 1T x ] o x ] i
ection 2 - OPR letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Breman, D Buys Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Davis, C Hinton
M Laux, A Maurey 1.  Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal SAME 08/03/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 2. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/03/2010
3. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 08/04/2010
4. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 08/06/2010
5. Notice of Hearing SAME 08/10/2010
6. Prehearing SAME 08/11/2010
7. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/17/2010
K Jackson, K Leveille 9, Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing (SK) NONE 08/20/2010
A Williams 10.  Prehearina Order SAME 08/20/2010
11. Hearing (08/24-27/10) SAME 08/24/2010
12.  Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/31/2010
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter, T Coston  /13. - i v) SAME 05/10/2010
L Deamer. L Fisher  14. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
L Prestwood, D Rich |15.  Agenda SAME 10/12/2016
JL.Small. C Vinson 16. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
K Welch 17. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
(RAD) S Garl 18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff _ ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH Bl
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
Where one Commiss+ioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ggse' ’ 06/16 EZPSIGQ \\ ARLIAAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : s Q_,Q

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
Public Information Officer

Last Revised 08/03/2010 at 10:38 a.m.

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

Pagelofl

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Keino Young

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 08/20/2010 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {AG |ED {SK |GH |BI ALL 'AG [ED |SK {GH |BI
X X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK IGH | B] |ADM LAG |ED {SK |GH |BI [ADM
X
Remarks:

Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing for Prehearing Officer only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-005
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ection 1 - Office of Commission C1

Docket No.100009-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

official Filing Date: __ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
“O" indicates OPR) [ X ] I x [ x ] x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS5 TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
R Sta J Breman, D Buys Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Davis, C Hinton
M Laux, A Maurey 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company Rebuttal SAME 08/03/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer| 2. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/03/2010
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
A Milliams 10.  Prehearing Order SAME 08/20/2010
11. Hearing (08/24-27/10) SAME 08/24/2010
12. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/31/2010
OCRs (APA) K. Carpenter, T Coston | 13. _Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 09/10/2010
L Deamer, | Fisher _ |14. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
C Prestwood, D Rich 15. Agenda SAME 10/12/2010
1 Small, C¥inson . j16. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
K Welch 17. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
(RAD) S Garl 18,
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comwission _X Commission Panel __ |]33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - let Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X : X
merﬁdpa‘t‘?ﬂ are a_fszécgngg thehsenior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
e identical pane ides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngt::?ved. ISR%‘\‘M\{\Q\S. N

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

Page 1 of1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Staff Contact - Keino Young

Event Former Date{ New Date Location / Room Time
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
ALL JAG |ED ISK |GH |BI ALL |AG{ED ISK |GH IBI
X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | g] [ADM AG ED |SK |GH |BI JADM
X crsesmsemmmmssnsreerreed
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00001-009




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleray,,,

“eunet

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
(“O” indicates OPR) [ x ] [ x | x ] X [
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
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys IZ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Cicchetti, C Davis
D Dowds, C Hinton 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
M Laux, A Maurey 2. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/17/2010
) Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Confidentiality Evidentiary Hearing (SK) SAME 08/20/2010
4. Prehearing Order SAME 08/20/2010
5. Transcript - Confidentiality Hearing Due (Dail SAME 08/23/2010
6. Hearing (08/24-27/10) SAME 08/24/2010
7. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/31/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 09/10/2010
K Jackson, K Leveille 9. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
A Williams 10. Agenda SAME 10/12/2010
11. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
12. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter., T Coston  |13.
L Deamer, [ Fisher  |14.
L Prestwood. D Rich  _|15.
J Small. C Vinson 16.
K Welch 17.
(RAD) S darl 18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/12/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . \{\(\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 3:::?‘/“' 08 IZRZOCI‘:(‘)‘ \ N\

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
tast Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) { 1 x ] | x | x 1 X ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CIK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
’ IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman, D Buys [Z} Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Cicchetti, C Davis
D Dowds, C Hinton 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
M Laux, A Maurey 2. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 08/31/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Additional Hearing (9/7-10/10) NONE 09/07/2010
4. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 09/10/2010
5. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
6. ﬁgenda SAME 10/12/2010
7. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
K Jackson, K Leveille 9.
AXilliams 10.
11.
12.
S -~ = - v T
i 14,
L Prestwood, D Rich 115,
JdSmall, Cvinson |16,
K Melch 17.
(RAD) S Garl 18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35,
Date filed with C1LK: 08/12/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
i 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | EDJ SK | GH BI AG ED sK GH | BI
X X
w:ere dzan?ls} are a:s;i’gned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngz?ved. 08/12 f%l%/\‘ SN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : C,%.‘@-%

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:42 a.m.

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director X Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Pagelof1

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
x| General Counsel Court Reporter
X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/07/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
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
ALL |AG |ED |SK IGH IBI ALL JAG [ED |SK IGH |BI
L X X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED SK |GH | BI |ADM AG |ED [SK |GH |BI [ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing dates.

Hearing time: 9:30 - 5:00

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-007
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/30/2010 at 8:32 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Hearing 09/07/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/08/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00a. - 8:00p.
Hearing 09/09/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 09/10/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 6:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH [BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |GH | B] |ADM AG|ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional hearing dates.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100009-EI-00002-006



.

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk .

Docket No. 100009-E1

Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
‘()" +indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 01/04/2010

~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
e’
Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause,
Expiration:
ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
X | [ x 1T x | [ x| [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(P) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Breman, D Buys [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Cicchetti, C Davis
D Dowds, C Hinton 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/12/2010
M Laux, A Maurey 2. Transcript of Additional Hearing Due (Daily) NONE 09/08/2010
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Post-Hearing Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 09/10/2010
4, Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
5. Agenda SAME 10/12/2010
6. Standard Order SAME 11/01/2010
7. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/07/2011
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8.
K Jackson, C Klancke 9.
K leveille. A Williams | 10.
11.
12.
OCRs (APA) K Carpenter. T Coston 113,
L _Deamer, L Fisher 14.
L Prestwood, D Rich 115,
J small, C Vinson....| 16.
K Welch 17.
(RAD) S Garl 18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commwission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
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
ALL AG ED SK GH BL AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (5
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgze:v ) 08{125?310 y Q}$\§§€\\_

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Co




~ _
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
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